
From: fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov 
Sent: 11/4/2013 12:26:56 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'Oil Class' 

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities Commission Subscription 
Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document links. 

Proceeding #: II111009 

D1310054 111 11009 Order Extending Statutory Deadline.docx 
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M080/K635/8Q635556.PDF 
http://docs.cpuc.ca.goy/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M080/K635/80635556.DQCX 

Subscription Details: 
Subscription Name: Oil Class 
Subscription Type: Specific Proceeding 
Proceeding Number: 11111009 
Delivery Frequency: Immediate 
Email Address: lrdd@pge.com 

Use the links below to manage your subscription: 

To delete this subscription go to: 
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/Manage.aspx?email=lrdd@pge.com&account=6627&cancelsubid=9758 

To manage your subscription service go to: 
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/Manage.aspx?email=lrdd@pge.com&account=6627 

For help with the system go to: http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/FAQ.aspx 

SB GT&S 0268142 


